# January Park Board Minutes



Thursday, January 13, 6:00 pm Waynesville Municipal Building 100 Tremont Drive Waynesville, Missouri 65583

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order by Chairman Jeff Militti at 6:00 pm

**ROLL CALL, BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT**: Chairman Jeff Militti, Bonnie Wilson, Smith Cade, Kevin Curtis, Joe Motte.

## ROLL CALL, BOARD MEMBER ABSENT: David Carpenter

PARK BOARD SUPPORT: Councilman Mike Curtis, Steve Bales (WSR), and Trey Harahan

**SPECIAL PRESENTATION:** Miriam from the City Administration Office presented a video concerning a proposed Physical Fitness Park in Roubidoux. Miriam Told us of the grant money that will go towards it and what an asset this would be to the community. We took a vote to recommend that the Fitness Park be installed. The motion passed. **APPROVAL OF LAST MONTHS MEETING MINUTES:** 

• .

**INTRODUCTION OF VISITOR AND GUESTS:** Randy Brown and Darrell Todd Maurina

**<u>VISITOR AND GUEST COMMENTS</u>**: Randy Brown asks if he could join the Park Board. Chairman Militti told him to come to City Hall and fill out a volunteer form.

## PULASKI COUNTY MASTER GARDENER REPORT: (Marvin Yoder)

• No report this month.

## WAYNESVILLE/ST. ROBERT SPORTS PROGRAM REPORT: (Steve Bales)

- After careful consideration, WSR and City Administration, made the decision to cancel the winter2021 season due to concerns regarding the spread of Covid 19, and restrictions on the Waynesville R-VI usage of facilities. WSRs top priority is the health and safety of our athletics, parents and staff.
- Spring: registration begins on January 3<sup>rd</sup> and will end February 4<sup>th</sup>.
- Practices begin on February 21. .
- Volunteer coaches are always needed. Please contact the WSR Youth Sports Office as soon as possible to apply for the Spring of 2022. .
- We are welcoming ages 16-17 to come in and add their names to a list in hopes to open an older group for soccer. Games and practices will be held at the Waynesville Park soccer fields.
- Due to restrictions on Post WSR will host another internal soccer season.
- Summer: Summer Registration will be held March 15- April 16 Coaches are needed.
- Summer Sports will include T-Ball, Baseball and Softball. Games and Practices will be held in Waynesville and St Robert athletic fields.
- As of November2021 we have become a National Alliance for Youth Sports (NAYS) Member Organization.

#### PARK SUPERINTENDENT REPORT: (Trey Haragan)

The Parks department has been continuously working on all of the mowers and equipment that we used throughout the year. We have inspected all of the mowers and are waiting on parts to be delivered. With the help of Steven, building department and street department we cleaned out all the ditches we raked all the leaves out of while the street dept cleaned out the leaves with their vac truck. We found some graffiti on the spring wall and on the gazebo, we are going to schedule a date to go down there and paint over it. No events for January

#### **OLD BUSINESS**:

There was no old business.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- <u>Glen Haven Park</u> (Kevin Curtis) –No issues
- Laughlin Park (Smith Cade) -
  - Because it is such a popular area for the community and people are still using the park if the city would consider updating the bath house there. Possible painting the walls, replacing the toilets, replace the ventilation vents, and replacing the door and door frame completely.

Rubidoux Park – (Bonnie Wilson).

- **<u>RV Park</u>** (David Carpenter)
  - David was absent and no report...
- Summit Park (Joe Motte) –
- Tiger Park (Bonnie Wilson) –

ο.

## FINAL COMMENTS:

Kevin Curtis resigned from the Park Board.

#### **EVENT CALENDAR FOR JANUARY** (supplied by Parks Superintendent):

• There are no events for January

#### ADJOURNMENT:

• The meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm

The next scheduled board meeting is on Thursday, February 10, 6:00 pm, at 6 pm at the